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From: Jiloty, Lauren C <lJilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2011 10:08 PM
To: H '

Subject: Re: Rudd call

Ms- my apologies. | just called bernadette for clarification. She said that it went to the house WITH your book/IN the
pouch. She saysinside the pouch/on top of your book she put 2 items: the rudd call sheet and a follow-up from the
david hale meeting. If you cannot find it | can have it faxed to your dc house, if your fax is operable.

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 10:01 PM

To: Jiloty, Lauren C; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Rudd call '

It's not in my book.

----- Original Message -----

From: liloty, Lauren C [mailto:JilotyLC@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 09:49 PM

To: H; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Rudd call

It is in your book. Also the call is for 740am fyi- rudd cannot do 730.

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 09:46 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Jiloty, Lauren C
Subject: Rudd call

I don't hve a call sheet. Could you have one emailed for me for the 7:30am cali?
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